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LeBlanc, Lauren

From: Jessica Cobb <Jessica.Cobb@dep.nj.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 8:25 AM

To: LeBlanc, Lauren

Cc: DeVoe, Lauren; Harrison, Karyn; Lasher, Sara; Colleen Keller

Subject: RE: Coastal Zone Jurisdictional Determination Request

Attachments: 0102-14-0016.1 CDT140001.pdf

Jurisdictional Determination attached.  

 

Jessica Cobb  

Division of Land Use Regulation 

501 East State St., 2
nd

 Floor 

P.O. Box 420, Mail Code 501-02A 

Trenton, NJ 08625 

 

Phone: 609-292-1237 

Fax: 609-292-5399 

 

 

From: LeBlanc, Lauren [mailto:lauren.leblanc@urs.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 5:24 PM 

To: Jessica Cobb 

Cc: DeVoe, Lauren; Harrison, Karyn; Lasher, Sara; Colleen Keller 
Subject: Coastal Zone Jurisdictional Determination Request 

 

Good Afternoon Jessica,  

  

I am conducting an environmental review on behalf of the New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection for a CDBG Disaster Grant 

application under the Hurricane Sandy Disaster Recovery Program. The project will include the rehabilitation of a two-story wood frame structure 

located at 35 S. Annapolis Avenue, Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401. The structure was damaged as a result of Superstorm Sandy. The scope of this 

project will include interior and exterior repairs with no change in land use.  Rehabilitation of Superstorm Sandy damages and structure 

improvements include repairing the roof, repairing exterior siding, replacing entry doors, adding additional lighting for security, and installing an 

elevator.  Additional renovation work on the property includes some clearing and grubbing, re-grading, landscaping, paving for parking and access 

roads, and runoff control.  All activities would be limited to the disturbed area of the previously developed lot. Photos of the structure as well as a 
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map showing the site location and its position in the CAFRA are attached.  I am requesting your review of the site for compliance with Coastal Zone 

Management. Please let me know if you need any additional information to complete your review. 

  

App ID Applicant Name 

Construction 

Type Coastal Zone County  Municipality Block Lot Street Address 

SBL39524 

Providence Seashore 

House, LLC Rehabilitation CAFRA Atlantic Atlantic City 199 4 35 S. Annapolis Avenue, Atlantic City, N

  

Due to the urgency of this matter, please review and respond at your earliest convenience. 

  

 

Lauren LeBlanc 
URS Corporation 

7389 Florida Blvd. Suite 300 

Baton Rouge, LA 70806 

Tel: (225)922-5700 

 

This e-mail and any attachments contain URS Corporation confidential information that may be proprietary or privileged. If you 
receive this message in error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this 
information and you should destroy the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 
 






